3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Baba Pedersen

To: Eva Paul; Jim

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Nunavut Water Licence 2BE-BOT0507 (Booth River)
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:28:20 AM

Mr. Owen,

[ tried calling you back earlier today, I left a message at 250-339-9934.

You will need to provide me with "before" and "after" photos to show that what you put on site was removed
as you stated.

If the wood tent floors and 11 drums are not yours, then who's are they?
When do you plan on removing the rest of the lumber from the Esker Site?
I plan on being in the area around July 14th and will be checking the sites for compliance again if required.

Please provide me with the above information as soon as possible, by next week would be great, to allow me
to finalize my Inspection Plans for this season.

Koana,
Baba

Baba Pedersen

Resource Management Officer III

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 278

Kugluktuk, Nunavut

X0B - OEO

Phone 867-982-4306

Fax 867-982-4307

Email : baba.pedersen@aandc.gc.ca
>>> "Jim" <owenj@axion.net> 6/14/2013 11:21 AM >>>

Dear Ms. Paul

Thank you for your email and accompanying correspondence. | have left an voice message
with Baba Pederson to discuss his letter of October 10, 2012. In summary my comments are:

1. I will forward the proof of name change to your attention.

2. The wood tent floors and 11 drums of fuel at the Camp Site do not belong to Troy Energy
Corp. | arranged for Discovery Mining Services to clean up the camp location and they
completed that work in October, 2011. The company has not been on the site since that time
however | understand that in the last two years some exploration work may have been
conducted in the area by another company . The plywood that the fuel sits on appears very
new and this may be from the other company.

3.  One-half of the lumber has now been removed from the Esker site and we are looking at
alternatives for removing the remainder. If Mr. Pederson could confirm when his next site
visit will be conducted | will pass this information on to Discovery Mining Services who are
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handling this removal.

Regards

Jim Owen
Tel 604-671-4168

From: Eva Paul
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 7:55 AM

To: owenj@axion.net

Cc: Baba Pedersen ; Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Nunavut Water Licence 2BE-BOT0507 (Booth River)

Mr. Owen,

As the Water Resource Officer for Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada in the Kitikmeot Region,
Nunavut, | am reviewing outstanding files in my region. The licence 2BE-BOT0507 and associated Land Use Permit
N2004C0032 have outstanding non-compliance issues to be addressed. Please find attached a letter in this regard,
and a copy of the 2012 inspection reports from Mr. Baba Pedersen of my department.

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100

Igaluit, NU XOA OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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